OBJECTIONS

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE:

20 Shibdon Road, Blaydon, NE21 5AE



Rebecca L. Sparrow

From: Andrew Phillips

Sent: 17 April 2018 13:33

To: CE Licensing”®; Rebecca L Spamow

Ce: Paul Christer

Subject: Application for Grant of Premises Licence - 20 Shibdon Road, Blaydon on Tyne,
Tyne and Wear, NE2], 5AF

Attachments: IMG_0019 jpg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Rebecca

Application for Grant of Premises Licence
20 Shibdon Road, Blaydon on Tyne, Tyne and Wear, NE21 5AE

trefer to the above application for grant of premises licence and wish to object to the application in its current form. |
am of the opinion that the rear ‘pergola area’ is unsuitable for external drinking/beer garden given the immediate
proximity of adjacent flat bedroom windows (that appears to be under development).

fattach a photo to highlight my concerns thal the licence objective 'prevention of public nuisance’ would not be met.
Any queries, please do not hesitate {o contact me.
Regards

Andrew

Andrew Phillips

Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Profection Team
Gateshead Council

Tel: 0191 4333220

Fax: 0191 4774827

Email: andrewgphillips@aateshead.qov.uk

www . gateshead.gov.uk
in the interests of the environment, only print this email if absolutely necessary.
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Rebecca L Sparrow

From:
Sent;
To:
Subject:

Sir/Madam,

Warren Sturrock 503 <Warren. Sturrock.603@northumbyia.pnn police uk »
24 April 2018 15:25

CE Licensing®

New premises licence application- 20 Shibdon Road, Blaydon, NE21 SAE

In relation to this application | would like to state that Northumbria Police would have concerns if the premises
licence were granted as per the application and would as a minimum request that a CCTV condition is in place in
order to prevent the licensing objective of the prevention of crime and disorder from being undermined,

Thanks,
Warren,
Set 603 Warren Sturrock

Gateshead West NPT
Central, Northumbria Police

Ext: 64378 | www.northumbria.police uk




e Gateshead

Representations on a Current Application for a Grant/Variation/Review of a Premises
Licence or Club Premises Certificate under The Licensing Act 2003

Before completing this form please read the Guidance Notes at the end of the form

H you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. |n all cases ensure that your answers are
ingide the boxes and written in black ink. Use additionat sheets i necessary. You may wish to keep a copy of the

completed form for your records.

IMWe (Inseri name) UCG‘NSiﬂg AUthOf‘lty .{

Wish to make representation about the appfication for varialion/grant for a premises licence/club premises
certificate (delete as applicable)

PART 1 - PREMISES OR CLUB PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or Club Premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

20 Shibdon Road

"Post Town Blaydon Post Code

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises cerfificate (if known)
Applicant is Lynn Howell

Number of premises licence of club premise certificate (if known)

NIA

PART 2 - DETAILS OF PERSON MAKING REPRESENTATION

Please
Tick v
1) A responsible authority (please complete {C) below) |
2) A member of the club to which this representation relates {please complete (A} below) [

3} Other persons {(Please complete (A} or (B) below)




(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL MAKING REPRESENTATION (fill in as applicable)

wl ] e [ e [0 ws [ omer e torcxampie, rey [

Sumame First Names

] j

[ am 18 years oid or over Yes Lj {FPlease Tick)

NorveR e e

Current Address

H

Daytime contact telephone number I

E-mail address (optional) L

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER PARTY MAKING REPRESENTATION {e.g Body or Business)

Name and Address

Telephone Number (If any)

E-Mail address (optional)

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY MAKING REPRESENTATION

Name and Address
Licensing Authority
Galeshead Council
Civic Centre

Regent Street
Galeshead, NE8 11HH

Telephone Number (i any) { 0191 433 4741

E-Mail address (optional) | |icensing@gateshead.gov. uk




This representalion relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please
Tick «
1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder B
2. Public Safety ]
3. The Prevention of Public Nuisance 0
4. The Protection of Children From Harm ]

“Please state the ground(s) for representation (piease read Guidance rote 1)

The Licensing Authority (in its capacity as a Responsible Authority) have a number of concerns

regarding this application in its current form to grant a premises ficence io allow the sale of alcohol

(on the premises) 10:00-22:00 hours seven days a week.

The Council’'s statement of Licensing Policy states at section 6:

6.2 The Licensing Authority considers:
[t the effective and responsible management of premises
LHinstruction, training and supervision of staff: and

t1the adoption of best practice
to be amongst the most important control measures for the achievement of all the

licensing objectives. For this reason, the Licensing Authority will expect these
elements to be specifically considered and addressed within an applicant’s

operating schedule,
6.3 Applicants who do not clearly demonstrate how they intend to address these issues

in their operating schedules should expect their applications to be objected to,
including by the Licensing Authority.

The operating schedule provided by the Applicant is sparse and is limited on detaiis of what
measure that the Applicant will put in place to promote the ticensing objectives. For example the
Applicant has stated ‘in order to promote the four licensing objectives she will create a step by step
guide listing the dos and dor'ts within the premises’. The Licensing Authority wouid have expected
the Applicant to provide further details on the areas that the guide would cover. In addition the
Applicant has stated that | will also train members of staff to deai with aggressive people in the
correct way to prevent situations getting out of hand'. Again, the Licensing Authority would have
expected the Applicant to train staff on other topics such as age verification policy such as
Challenge 25, credible photographic proof of age evidence and how to recognise fake

identifications, offence to sell to a drunk person.

The Licensing Authority also support Northumbria Poiice’s objection requesting that a CCTV
condition should as a minimum be attached to a premises licence if it were to be grated in order to
prevent the licensing objective of the prevention of crime and disorder from being undermined.




The Authority reserves the right to make further submissions in accordance with the relevant
| legislation and requlations.

Please provide as much information as possible to support the representation
{Please read guidance note 2)




Please

Tick v
Have you made any representation relating to these premises before? W]
{ Day Month Year |
If Yes, please state the date of that representation | l i } l 4{
[

If you have made representation before refating to this pramises please state what hey were and wihon you |
made them, ‘




6 How We Collect And Use Information

The information collected, on this form and from supporting evidence, by Gateshead Councii will be used to process your application.
The information may be passed to other Enforcement Agencies as permilied by law,

We may check information provided by you, or information about you provided by a third party, with other information held by us. We
may alsc get information from cerlain thirg parties, or give information to them {o check the accuracy of information, to prevent or detect
crime, or to protect public funds in ofher ways, as permitted by law. These third parties inciude Government Depariments and focal

authorities.
We will not disclose infarmation about you to anyone outside Gateshead Council nor use information about yout for other purposes
untess the law permits us to.

Gateshead Council is the Data Controller for the purpases of the Dala Protection Act 1998. If you want 1o know more about what
infarmation we have about you, o the way we use your information, you car ask at Civic Centre, Regent Street, Gateshead, NES 1411



Part 3 - Signatures  (Please read guidance note 3}

Signature of representative or representatives solicitor or other duly authorised agent, (See guidance note
4) If signing on behalf of the representative please state in what capagity.

‘Signature ]

- Capacity | Licensing Authority in it capacily as a Responsible Authority

“Conlact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated witli this
representation. (Please read guidance note 5)

~ Licensing Authority S ] Date T T a4 T ]
!
]

PostTown Boal Bods

Telephone Number (if any)

E-mail Address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1.
2

> &

The ground{s} for representation must be based on one or more of the licensing objectives.

Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems, which are included in
the grounds for representation, if applicable.

The representation form must be signed.

A representative's agent (for example soiicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided tha they
have actual authority o do so.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this represeniation.

For further information about the Licensing Act 2003 please contact: The Licensing Act Section,
Development & Pubtic Protection, Civic Centre, Regent Street, Gateshead Tyne and Wear NES 1HH

Tei 0191 433 3918 or 0191 433 3178




